




SUSMITA BANERJEE

 sush20.sb@gmail.com

 8132019221

 Agartala, India 799001

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Seasoned assistant professor with two years of experience teaching undergraduate courses in History. Extensive knowledge of modern, mediaeval and ancient history, subaltern studies and ethnography. Participates in continuous learning through seminars and conferences, FDPs, and publications. Makes an effort to actively link students with their resources to change lives.

SKILLS

Mentoring students

Classroom Management

Discussion Facilitation

Student research guidance

Presentations

Online Learning Tools

MS Office

Time management

Faculty Collaboration

EDUCATION

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

Agartala, India • 04/2024

Ph.D.: SUBALTERN HISTORY

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

Agartala, India • 2017

Master of Arts: MODERN HISTORY

• 8.37CGPA

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

Agartala, India • 2015

Bachelor of Arts: HISTORY

• 9.13 CGPA

AWARDS

- Awarded Gold Medal in Masters in History from Tripura University in 2018.
- Awarded as the Third best speaker at the 13th National Level Youth Parliament Competition for Universities in 2016-17 by the Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs.
- Awarded as the Best speaker at the 13th Group Level Youth Parliament Competition for Universities in 2016-17 by the Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs
- Awarded as the Best speaker at the 12th Group Level Youth Parliament Competition for Universities in 2014-15 by the Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs.
- Awarded as the Fourth best participant in the State level science seminar in 2008 by the State Council of Educational Research & Training, Govt. of Tripura.

WORK EXPERIENCE

The Assam Royal Global University-Assistant Professor

Department of History/IKS

Assam, India

08/2024- Present

Holy Cross College - Assistant Professor (Contractual)

Department of History

Agartala, India

04/2022 – 07/2024

- Contributed to department while providing crucial academic support to head of the department as assistant head.
- Organised two (02) special lectures, Convened one (01) orientation session in collaboration with the **Ministry of Tourism, GoI** and one (01) international webinar related to subject for undergraduate students to enrich their educational experience.
- Attended three (03) national-level faculty development programs to enhance professional skills as faculty while contributing department.
- Delivered one (01) special lecture in inter-departmental teaching and learning collaborative session for

undergraduate students, fostering interdisciplinary understanding and collaboration.

- Documented departmental activities and achievements by faculty members to meet criteria set by NAAC (National Assessment and Accreditation Council), ensuring compliance with standards and facilitating accreditation processes.
- Helped struggling students by providing support outside of classrooms and consistently checking in on progress.
- Contributed to campus activities to promote positive image.
- Created materials and exercises to illustrate application of course concepts.
- Enhanced student research skills by supervising independent studies projects both inside and outside classroom setting.
- Facilitated supportive learning environment with clear expectations, constructive criticism, and open communication between students and faculty members

PUBLICATIONS (RESEARCH ARTICLES)

- **“Breaking Barriers: The Role of Women in Advancing Female Education in Princely Tripura”** published in *International Journal of Scientific Development & Research (IJS DR)*, Volume 9, Issue 7, Pages 345-349, July 2024, ISSN: 2455-2631
- **"An Account on the Tribal Uprisings in Tripura (1860-1943): Contemporary to the Freedom Movement in India"** published in *International Journal for Multidisciplinary Research (IJFMR)*, Volume 6, Issue 3, Pages 1-8, May-June 2024, E-ISSN: 2582-2160
- **“An Analysis of Tribal Communities' Traditional Knowledge and Cultural Practices in Tripura”** published in *International Journal of Creative Research Thoughts (IJCRT)* Volume 10, Issue 11, Pages 796-803, ISSN: 2320-2882.
- **“Gender and the Society in Tripura: A Case Study on the Status of Tripuri Women”** published in *IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science (IOSR-JHSS)* Vol.27- Issue-9, Pages 32-36, ISSN: 2279-0837.
- **“A Brief Analysis on the Tribal Development Policies in Tripura”** published in *IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science (IOSR-JHSS)* Vol.27, Issue-4, Pages 06-10, ISSN: 2279-0837.

RESEARCH PAPER PRESENTATIONS:

- Presented One (01) Research Paper in International level Seminar.
- Presented Six (06) Research Papers in National level Seminars.
- Presented One (01) Research Paper in State level Seminar.